STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

January 30, 1984

Mr. Bob Inskeep
Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, NM 87410

Re: Well Location for Leeper Gas Company D #1
L-34-32N-10W

Dear Bokbk:

Mrs. Pat Southern, the land owner at the above location, called
the Division Director, Mr. Ramey, complaining about activities
on her land. He referred Mrs. Southern to this office.

Mrs. Southern said that she received no notification from your
office about the well site and has not received any response
concerning certain documentation which she requested.

Please send a written explanation of the situation to Mrs.
Southern with a copy to this office.

Sincerely,

I,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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